
 

 
 

 

SLOUGH SCHOOLS FORUM 
 

 
SCHOOLS GROUP: 
 
Maggie Waller (Chair), John Constable (Vice-Chair), Virginia Barrett, Rachel Cartwright, 
Gillian Coffey, Sally Eaton, Philip Gregory, Helen Huntley, Jo Matthews, Paul McAteer, 
Navroop Mehat, Angela Mellish, Eddie Neighbour, Carol Pearce, Jon Reekie, Debbie 
Richards, Jo Rockall, Kate Webb and Nicky Willis 
 
OBSERVERS: 
 
Kathleen Higgins 
 
ATTENDEES  
 
Councillor Hussain 
 
LOCAL EDUCATION AUTHORITY 
 
Sarah Forsyth, George Grant, Robert Hardy, Johnny Kyriacou, Coral Miller and Jo 
Moxon 
 
DATE & TIME:  TUESDAY, 10TH JANUARY, 2017 AT 8.00 AM 
 BEECHWOOD RESEARCH AND CONFERENCE CENTRE, LONG 

READINGS LANE, SLOUGH, BERKSHIRE, SL2 1QE 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
Page 

 
1. Apologies   
 

 

2. Declarations of Interest   
   
3. ESG De-delegation   
 

(Pages 1 - 4) 

4. School block and update on changes with draft budget.   
 

(Pages 5 - 12) 

5. Budget timeline for 2017 - 18   
 

(Pages 13 - 16) 

6. Resource Base Review update   
 

(Pages 17 - 20) 

7. School Improvement update on centrally retained items (Verbal)   
 

 



 

 

8. Update from Task Groups: 5-16, HNB and Early Years (verbal)   
 

 

9. Schools Forum Membership update   
 

(Pages 21 - 24) 

10. Academies update  (Verbal)   
 

 

11. 2016-17 Forward Agenda Plan and Key Decisions Log   
 

(Pages 25 - 32) 

 

 



ESG 2017-18  241116 

 
 

SLOUGH SCHOOLS’ FORUM 
10th January 2017 

 

 

4.   Education Support Grant De-delegated 2017-18 
 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The report is to seek approval from the Maintained schools for de-

delegated education support services specifically for Maintained 
schools.   

 
  
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 Slough Borough Council recommends that the Education Support 

Grant which has now been transferred into the Schools’ Block be 
retained by the Council to support Maintained schools activity.  

 
 
3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 The DfE in it’s recent update on the school budget has announced that 

the council has retained statutory duties and general statutory duties 
specifically for Maintained schools. The council has calculated, for this 
year in the first instance, that the specific duties should be charged at 
£6 per unit (per pupil). The DfE requires that the Maintained schools 
approve the duties that the Council would like to deliver. This will be 
reviewed each year depending on DfE updates and LA maintained 
school needs. 

 
 
4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
4.1 None considered.  
 
 
5      SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
5.1     The funding will support the following educational activities provided by  
          Slough Borough Council 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 1



ESG 2017-18  241116 

 
 
 

Area Budget 

Leadership, management, business and administrative 
support, Health and safety, internal audits and 
education computer systems. Funded from September 
2017– March 2018 from the ESG transferred grant.  
 
See Appendix A for a breakdown of the cost per 
school. 

       
£45,090 
  

 

 
6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 
 Borough Solicitor 
6.1 The relevant legal provisions are contained within the main body of this 

report. 
 

Section 151 Officer – Strategic Director of Resources  
6.2 The financial implications of the report are outlined in the supporting 

information. 
 
 Access Implications 
6.3 There are no access implications. 
 
 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
7.1 None. 
 
 Method of Consultation 
7.2 Not applicable. 
 
 Representations Received 
7.3 Not applicable. 

 
Background Papers 
None 
 
Contact for further information 
Johnny Kyriacou (Head of Education, ECS)  
(01753 787672)  
johnny.kyriacou@slough.gov.uk  

 

Page 2



APPENDIX A

ESG De-delegation breakdown per school

Primary Secondary

AWPU NOR 6219 1296

unit costs £6 £6 TU

TOTAL

NOR ESG

������� ���	
��
���������
�����	��� � ��� �����

������� ��������������
���
�������������	��� � ��� ��� �

������� 
�
����������
�� � ���� �����

������� ��!�"
��#��
�$�����
�����	��� � ��� �����

������� %&'�()*+�%,��$)
$�'!
!-�,)�. � ��� �����

������� %���(
����/���
���0����� � �

������� 1	
��
�����
�����	��� �  �� �����

������� -2')�����3	�-��
��������
�����	��� � ��� �����

������� ���������	��� � �4�  ����

������� 5����,
�����

�	�������	��� �  �� �����

������� ��66������	��� � ��� ���4�

��� ��4 ���	
����	��� � �4�  �� �

��� ��� ���7���
��#��

�	�����8�
��
����	��� � ��� �����

����� 45,090

09/01/2017 P:\Schools Forum\Schools forum 10.01.2017\1. Appendix A 201718 ESG  - De-delegation

P
a
g
e
 3



P
a
g
e
 4

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k



School block budget 2017-18  

 
 

SLOUGH SCHOOLS’ FORUM 
10th January 2017 

 

 

2.   School block budget 2017-18 
 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report is to provide information on the draft school budgets and to 

consult with the Forum on the proposal to transfer £300k from the 
School block to the High Needs block in 2017-18.  

 
  
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 Slough Borough Council recommends that the transfer should be 

supported by the School Forum.   
 
 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 Slough Borough Council are and has been for a number of years had 

increasing pressure from growth in the High needs block provision 
without any corresponding additional budget to cope with these 
pressure from the DFE.  

 
 
4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
4.1 The Slough Children Trust has explored other options. 
 
 
5      SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
5.1 Please see Annex 1 for an update on the School Block budget 

changes. 
 
5.2 Please see Annex 2 for the draft school budget and the impact on 

school budgets with the reduction of £300k for High needs provision. 
 
5.3 Please see Annex 3 for information on the changes in the school 

funding fomula.  All rates are the same as last year except the AWPU 
has increased. This is because the number on roll has increased.  
 

 

 
6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 5



School block budget 2017-18  

 
 Borough Solicitor 
6.1 The relevant legal provisions are contained within the main body of this 

report. 
 

Section 151 Officer – Strategic Director of Resources  
6.2 The financial implications of the report are outlined in the supporting 

information. 
 
 Access Implications 
6.3 There are no access implications. 
 
 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
7.1 None. 
 
 Method of Consultation 
7.2 Not applicable. 
 
 Representations Received 
7.3 Not applicable. 

 
Background Papers 
None 
 
Contact for further information 
Coral Miller (Interim Group Accountant, ECS)  
(01753  477209)  
coral.miller@slough.gov.uk  

 

Page 6



Annex 1 

For Information Only  

School Forum –  10th January 2017 

For the financial year 2017-18 there will be no changes to the formula.  

The AWPU rates for 17-18 has increase from 16 – 17 due to additional funding from increased 

number of children. See Annex 3 table. 

Changes in December 2016 APT (School block budget) 

1. New schools to be funded from existing DSG from day 1. Therefore Grove Academy 

(SASH2) is being funded from September 2017 on existing DSG. 

. 

2. IDACI – changes are minimal please see the table in Annex 3. 

 

3. Prior attainment minimal impact see table in Annex 3. 

 

4. ESG split in 2 parts, one for LA duties for all schools and one for maintained schools only. 

The DFE has reduced this funding by £10k to £420k. There is an extract from the 

operational guide that explains this further below. 

Extract from DFE. 

For 2017 to 2018, the general funding rate is ending and funding previously allocated through the 
ESG retained duties rate (£15) will be transferred into the schools block. Local authorities will be 
able to fund central services previously funded within the retained duties rate (for all schools), with 
the agreement of schools forum. They will be able to fund services previously funded within the 
general duties rate (for maintained schools only) from maintained school budgets shares with the 
agreement of maintained school members of the Schools Forum.  
 
Please see Annex 2 for draft budget in 2017-18. 
  
The Task Group will meet after this meeting to discuss variances etc in more detail and updates 
will be communicated at the next School Forum meeting. 
 
The LA will be requesting an additional School Forum meeting in February to discuss the Early 
years funding formula and the annual consultation of the high needs budget. Stage 2 consultation 
which has proposed changes for school budgets in 2018-19 will be discussed in detail at the March 
School Forum.  
 
Additional information can be view see the below link: 
 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/authority-proforma-tool-apt-information-for-local-authorities 
 
 
 
Contact for further information 
Coral Miller (interim Group Accountant, ECS) 
Coral.miller@slough.gov.uk 
01753 477209 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 2 ����������	 ��������	
��������
��
���������������
���������������������������

2017-18 Draft School budget options Some costs like lump sum etc are outside the pupil led factors

Pupil led factors cannot be reduced by more than -1.5% (MFG guarantee)

Budget for each Op 300

A B C D Variance NOR

Schools 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 B-A C-B C-B D-C D-B A B C (B-C)

"topslice" for % Change %

Final Final Draft High needs 15-16 16-17 17-18 Variance

132089 8715204 Castleview School 1,866,763 1,918,101 1,979,068 1,975,004 51,338 60,967 3.18% -4,064 2.97% 542 564 551 -13

109995 8712194 Cippenham Infant School 1,047,589 1,090,072 1,084,098 1,078,977 42,483 -5,974 -0.55% -5,121 -1.02% 269 270 265 -5

110035 8715200 Cippenham Primary School 2,715,486 2,958,062 3,193,266 3,177,477 242,575 235,204 7.95% -15,788 7.42% 709 775 817 42

110036 8712256 Claycots Primary 4,530,481 5,245,971 5,837,536 5,810,965 715,490 591,566 11.28% -26,571 10.77% 1,042 1196 1375 179

110039 8712003 Colnbrook C.E. Primary School 842,461 879,124 900,068 896,628 36,663 20,944 2.38% -3,440 1.99% 168 187 178 -9

134778 8712004 Foxborough Primary School 1,509,723 1,632,112 1,625,517 1,618,888 122,389 -6,595 -0.40% -6,628 -0.81% 337 356 343 -13

135099 8712196 Godolphin Infant School 1,497,064 1,510,897 1,445,763 1,445,763 13,834 -65,135 -4.31% 0 -4.31% 343 356 336 -20

110090 8715202 Holy Family Catholic School 1,578,759 1,595,056 1,637,162 1,637,162 16,298 42,106 2.64% 0 2.64% 424 423 423 0

110095 8713367 IQRA Slough Islamic Primary School 2,633,828 2,739,694 2,639,622 2,627,448 105,867 -100,072 -3.65% -12,175 -4.10% 622 625 630 5

110076 8712002 James Elliman Academy 2,590,476 2,692,363 2,980,153 2,966,317 101,887 287,790 10.69% -13,836 10.18% 630 647 716 69

110078 8713366 Khalsa Primary School 1,621,687 1,600,092 1,630,830 1,622,713 -21,595 30,738 1.92% -8,116 1.41% 421 416 420 4

110087 8712000 Langley Hall Primary Academy 2,763,519 2,852,974 2,877,891 2,863,919 89,454 24,917 0.87% -13,972 0.38% 728 729 723 -6

139333 8715208 Lynch Hill School 3,186,835 3,368,640 3,394,430 3,378,429 181,806 25,790 0.77% -16,001 0.29% 805 836 828 -8

139567 8713365 Marish Primary School 2,437,139 2,511,790 2,770,374 2,757,369 74,650 258,585 10.29% -13,006 9.78% 596 627 673 46

139943 8712005 Montem Academy 3,498,116 3,802,996 3,669,925 3,669,925 304,880 -133,071 -3.50% 0 -3.50% 736 803 790 -13

140335 8713357 Our Lady of Peace Junior 1,314,422 1,316,460 0 0 2,038 -1,316,460 -100.00% 0 -100.00% 354 340 0 -340

140857 8713353 Our Lady of Peace RC Infant 1,124,916 1,132,353 2,516,674 2,516,674 7,437 1,384,321 122.25% 0 122.25% 267 269 617 348

140994 8712007 Parlaunt Park Primary Academy 2,524,300 2,544,093 2,506,530 2,495,070 19,793 -37,563 -1.48% -11,460 -1.93% 605 601 593 -8

138066 8712255 Penn Wood Primary and Nursery School 2,837,633 2,974,941 3,046,317 3,046,317 137,308 71,376 2.40% 0 2.40% 553 582 608 26

138731 8715207 Pippins School 703,895 760,373 766,472 766,472 56,478 6,099 0.80% 0 0.80% 177 185 182 -3

138319 8715201 Priory School 2,799,701 2,936,318 3,231,283 3,215,861 136,617 294,964 10.05% -15,421 9.52% 725 796 798 2

138166 8715209 Ryvers School 2,115,395 2,225,057 2,377,056 2,365,461 109,662 151,999 6.83% -11,595 6.31% 541 578 600 22

138659 8714005 St Anthony's Catholic Primary 2,077,198 2,196,729 2,323,754 2,312,971 119,531 127,025 5.78% -10,783 5.29% 502 531 558 27

137259 8714004 St. Ethelbert's Catholic Primary School 1,549,227 1,620,474 1,688,129 1,680,380 71,247 67,655 4.18% -7,749 3.70% 378 403 401 -2

137287 8713070 St. Mary's C E Primary School 2,144,289 2,300,219 2,306,196 2,295,857 155,929 5,978 0.26% -10,339 -0.19% 503 538 535 -3

136521 8712221 The Godolphin Junior School 1,683,603 1,783,780 1,918,425 1,910,038 100,178 134,645 7.55% -8,387 7.08% 377 415 434 19

135631 8712006 Western House Academy 2,303,912 2,408,928 2,488,250 2,480,084 105,016 79,323 3.29% -8,167 2.95% 591 613 618 5

136951 8712252 Wexham Court Primary School 2,386,772 2,708,439 2,664,355 2,652,161 321,667 -44,084 -1.63% -12,194 -2.08% 599 628 631 3

141009 8712001 Willow Primary School 1,653,884 1,711,198 1,920,062 1,911,327 57,314 208,863 12.21% -8,735 11.70% 394 401 452 51

8712008 The Langley Academy Primary 0 551,742 832,027 832,027 551,742 280,285 50.80% 0 50.80% 0 89 222.08 133

8714008 Grove Academy 0 482,492 480,463 0 482,492 #DIV/0! -2,029 #DIV/0! 0 0 105 105

61,539,073 65,569,048 68,733,726 68,488,150 0 4,029,975 3,164,678 -245,576 14,938 15,779 16,422 643

109943 8714082 Baylis Court School 4,589,165 4,570,047 4,416,864 4,416,864 -19,118 -153,183 -3.35% 0 -3.35% 783 780 767 -13

130372 8714085 Beechwood School 5,171,581 5,116,072 4,939,588 4,921,812 -55,509 -176,484 -3.45% -17,775 -3.80% 753 749 740 -9

110040 8714002 Ditton Park Academy 963,834 1,840,952 3,306,224 3,305,557 877,117 1,465,272 79.59% -667 79.56% 207 316 574 257

8714003 Eden Secondary School 0 1,080,252 1,629,532 1,629,532 1,080,252 549,281 50.85% 0 50.85% 0 153 328 175

110089 8715407 Herschel Grammar School 3,122,020 3,180,151 3,187,671 3,187,671 58,132 7,520 0.24% 0 0.24% 626 637 651 14

110084 8715405 Langley Grammar School 3,603,639 3,663,689 3,587,747 3,587,747 60,050 -75,942 -2.07% 0 -2.07% 756 765 764 -1

139198 8714001 Lynch Hill Enterprise Academy 555,489 969,548 1,685,871 1,685,871 414,059 716,323 73.88% 0 73.88% 117 155 282 127

138013 8714510 Slough & Eton C of E Business & 

Enterprise College

5,886,606 5,850,633 5,829,820 5,829,820 -35,973 -20,813 -0 0 -0.36% 863 888 875 -13

���������� �� !�����
������ !�����
����������������� ���"���#���$�	���!������
�$%��

P
a
g
e
 9



137010 8714700 St Bernard's Catholic Grammar School 2,922,675 2,851,753 2,831,336 2,816,804 -70,922 -20,418 -0.72% -14,532 -1.23% 625 612 605 -7

138192 8714006 St Joseph's Catholic High School 3,733,716 3,756,583 3,841,103 3,841,103 22,867 84,520 2.25% 0 2.25% 653 662 689 27

137726 8716905 The Langley Academy 5,089,497 5,034,830 4,991,519 4,970,069 -54,667 -43,311 -0.86% -21,450 -1.29% 896 897 893 -4

136420 8715409 The Westgate School 4,965,761 4,954,042 4,855,020 4,855,020 -11,719 -99,022 -2.00% 0 -2.00% 875 892 874 -18

138012 8715408 Upton Court Grammar School 3,693,139 3,598,195 3,597,173 3,597,173 -94,945 -1,022 -0.03% 0 -0.03% 737 715 729 14

140156 8714089 Wexham School 5,441,763 4,935,677 4,620,825 4,620,825 -506,086 -314,852 -6.38% 0 -6.38% 787 751 691 -60

49,738,884 51,402,423 53,320,292 53,265,868 0 1,663,539 1,917,869 -54,424 8,678 8,973 9,461 488

111,277,957 116,971,471 122,054,018 121,754,018 0 5,693,514 5,082,547 -300,000 0 23,616 24,752 25,883 1,131

300,000 1,136

-0

Funding given from the DFE for 25539

Various- non funding pupils. 344

���������� �� !�����
������ !�����
����������������� ���"���#���$�	���!������
�$%��

P
a
g
e
 1

0



Annex 3

�����������	
�

�
���� �
����� �
����

���������	
 ��������� ����
���� ����
 ��������� ����
���� ����
 ��������� ����
���� �	��


������������������� ����� !"# $ %��&%��"� ��� ##!&% $�#����� �% � �"�%!&& $ ���&�� "�

'���(��)��������������"� ���%�!� $#���"��"�� ��"#�!�� $#�� ����&� �� ##!"# $#��&�%��� 

'���(��)�� ���������&���� ��#%#!&& $�#��#���"# �����!&& $� �##���%& ��#��!&& $���&"���%"

���*+ $# ��& ! � $%��&#"���� $#��%%#!�� $"&�� &�� � $#�����!"# $%����&�% "

���������� �

������!�

���� ��

��������
�

"��� #��!�

���� ��

��������
�

������!�

���

"��� #��!�

���
"�	�����
�

������!�

���� ������

����
�

"��� #��!�

���� ������

����
�

������!����
"��� #��!�

���
"�	�����
�

������!�

���� ��

��������
�

"��� #��!�

���� ��

��������
�

������!����
"��� #��

!����
"�	�����
�

,(-��.�������� $�����!�# �����!&" $ ��#&� %� $�����!�# �� ��!�� $ �� ��&�& $��&�"!�� ��� #!"# $������ &�

,(-��.�(��	
/��� $��%"�!# #��%�!�" $ ���%��%� $��%"�!# #�� #!�# $ �%����"� $��  �!## #�#��!"& $��#�#�%��

0�*10�2�
/���  ����!&% #� ��!�� $&  �"�"!& #�� "!%� $&  �&&%!&� #�&��!"� $&

0�*10�2�
/��# $%��!�� $��%&"! � �����! � %&�!#% $#���%�%�� $%��!�� $��%&"! � �� &"!#% %� !"� $#�%������ #��" !�# �����!�& $&

0�*10�2�
/��� $��&%%!�& $#�#&�! � �&%!��  ��!�" $���&&���# $��&%%!�& $#�#&�! � �#�!�&  ��!"� $������%�� $���!#% $�����!�� #�%&�!�� ���  !�% $ �&����%&

0�*10�2�
/�� $����#!#% $#����!�� �!&# #"!"# $������ $����#!#% $#����!�� �!&& ��!�� $�� �"&� $%&&!  $����%!�� ���� ! " �"�!#� $#�&�"�&# 

0�*10�2�
/��� $�� ��!�& $#��%�!�� �!�% �!&& $�&���� $�� ��!�& $#��%�!�� %!"� #�!�� $�%���� $"� !"� $����%! % ��"!&� ##"!"� $� �����

0�*10�2�
/��� &!&& &!&& $& �!#" �!"" $& $��&%�!�� $#�& �!�& &!&& # !&� $ "�� "

���*+ ��# !�& ����!�� $��������� �"%�!%�  &��! � $� ���"�� # ����"!�� �# #!�# $��������#�

���������� � ���$%�� $
���� ��

��������

"�	�����
� ���$%�� $

���� ������

����

"�	�����
� ���$%�� $

���� ��

��������

"�	�����
�

�3* �&&!&&. �&&!&&. �&&!&&.

+	4�*����
��
��.�	
/�,(���� $ �%��!�& $��� �!�� $ � �"! "

(��	
/��������
��
	��

��5��6�
)��'(#�
�6�
� �7
)
��5�

	��-��5��

$#��"�!�� $����"!�" $��"#���#& $#��"�!�� $���% !�� $ �&��� �# $#�   !  $���#�!�� $��"� �"��

$%�"���#"� $"� &%��# $%�� "� %�

&�
�'���'�
� &��(')
�'*
) &�
�'���'
��

+������� � �&&�&&& +������� � �&&�&&& +������� � ���&&&

(� ��&�&&& (� ��&�&&& (� ���&&&

�'�

'


 �'�

'


 �'(�
'




�	�	8���5		
�   #���5		
�����)�/��
�	����
/�
�4�9�	6������5#����5   

���
���
�/ �� �#

$ ��� ��&"

$��%��!�% $ �&#�!�& $ ����!��

$��&  !� $��& %���� $��&  !� $����#�%�� $��&��!%�

$��&%"!�" $��#&�!#� $����"!"�

$��%��!&& $��"�"!�� $��%�"! "

&"3&�3#&�� �:;(�5		
��,	���;(�5		
��8	�����&!&�!#&��;#!�*

�<���/��8��(�5		
�=�/)�������	8	���

P
a
g
e
 1

1



P
a
g
e
 1

2

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k



2017-18 Budget Process  

SLOUGH SCHOOLS’ FORUM 
10th January 2017 

 

 
2017-18 Budget Process Update 

(Directorate of Wellbeing) 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The Schools’ Forum is being informed of budget process for 2017-18 

and the DSG block allocation. 
 
  
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 To make schools aware of the total schools budget for Slough and 

when maintained schools should expect their 17-18 budget share. 
 
 
3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1.1 For information. 
 

Description Allocation  
   £M 

Comment 

School block budget   £ 123.79 Fixed 

Early years budget   £   15.20 Provisional 

High needs budget   £ 22.13  (this 
includes a 
increase in 
growth allowance 
of £310k and 
academy place 
funding which the 
DFE will recoup 
from our High 
needs block.)   

The Academy place budget 
has increased from £3.69m to  
£4.23m. This is a reduction in 
our “top up” budget of £540k. 
The DFE has increased our 
funding by £310k, therefore the 
net deduction is £230k. Other 
additions are transfer of 
responsibility for Post 16 which 
will be passported to 6th form 
providers. I assuming more 
places means more children 
therefore a immediate pressure 
next year. 

 
 
4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
4.1 N/A  
 
 
5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
  

AGENDA ITEM 5

Page 13



2017-18 Budget Process  

5.1 The table below shows the remaining significant dates in the 2016-17 
budget process. 

 

Date Item Notes 

20/01/17  Final School budget 
Proforma to be 
returned to the DfE 

This will be the final formula as 
ratified by Slough Borough 
Council  

23/02/17 Send School 
Budgets (5 to 16 
years old) to schools, 
Early year, 6th form 
funding and High 
Needs indicative 
budgets to Schools.  

Indicative budgets for 6th form 
funding is likely to be adjusted in 
November. High needs and 
Early years budgets will be 
adjusted from July 2017.  

23/03/17  PVIs   

23/03/17 Send High Needs 
budgets to Special 
Schools 

 

  
 

 
6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 
 Borough Solicitor 
 
6.1 The relevant legal provisions are contained within the main body of this 

report. 
 

Section 151 Officer – Strategic Director of Resources  
 
6.2 The financial implications of the report are outlined in the supporting 

information. 
 
 Access Implications 
 
6.3 There are no access implications. 
 
 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
 
7.1 None. 
 
 Method of Consultation 
 
7.2 Not applicable. 
 
 Representations Received 

Page 14



2017-18 Budget Process  

 
7.3 Not applicable. 
 

 
Contact for further information 
 
Coral Miller (Interim Group Accountant, ECS)  
(01753 477209)  
coral.miller@slough.gov.uk  

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

 

Slough Schools Forum January 10th 2017 

Special Educational Needs Resource Bases in mainstream schools 

1.       PURPOSE OF REPORT 

This report is for information only  

2. BACKGROUND 

2.1.1 At the end of July 2016 Cambridge Education published a review of RBs at 

mainstream schools in Slough. This review had been jointly commissioned by 

Slough Borough Council and Slough Children’s Services Trust.  

 

2.1.2 The terms of reference for the review were drawn up in response to concerns 

expressed by some head teachers that the banding system for the allocation 

of funding for SEN Resource Bases no longer adequately reflects the 

complexities of need of the children placed therein and should be revised. 

Due to staff changes within the SBC SEND team the process for annually 

reviewing the SLA with each school also fell into abeyance, reducing 

opportunities to address issues about the resource base designation, 

admissions criteria and the number of pupil places purchased by the Local 

Authority.   

 

2.1.3 The summary findings were shared with all schools at the end of last 

academic year and an external project manager (Monica Quinn) appointed in 

late August to work with each school to develop proposals for implementation 

of the aspects of the review (including future needs/capacity) that related to 

the individual school 

 

2.1.4 This work also led to the creation of a series of draft templates (shared with 

schools in November 2016) in relation to designations, Service Level 

Agreement or Contract, model job descriptions and admissions processes.  

 

2.1.5 During the review and the subsequent project development, as well as part of 

the process for admissions to RB places for September 2016, significant 

concerns were articulated about the overall quantity of RB places and their 

distribution across the geography of Slough, with a few RBs having spare 

places and many others being asked (and agreeing) to admit pupils 

significantly in addition to their commissioned places.  

 

2.1.6 In November 2016, the DfE required information to be submitted as part of 

their Place Change Notification process. This related only to RBs at 

Academies and Free Schools and to Post 16 places at GFE Colleges. The 

numbers submitted by Slough for RBs for Sept 2017 are set out in the table 

AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 17



 

2 

 

below, which also shows the proposed RB places at maintained schools. 

There is no guarantee that the DfE will agree to these proposals. We should 

have their response before the end of January 2017.  

 

Academy  Sept 2015 
commissioned places 

Sept 2017 
commissioned places 

Castleview 15 22 

Godolphin Infants 9 10 

Godolphin Junior 12 8 

Langley 5 5 

Ryvers 8 8 

Marish 18 30 

Westgate 15 15 

St Ethelberts N/A 5 

Colnbrook 12 0 

Foxborough 8 8 

Slough & Eton 15 15 

Ditton Park 0 4 

   

Maintained 
 

  

St Ethelberts 10 N/A 

Priory 50 60 

Wexham 18 18 

 196 208 

 

2.1.7 There was no opportunity to involve and consult Schools Forum prior to 

submitting these figures in line with the DfE deadline of November 25th. Future 

forward agenda for the Schools Forum should include this consultation item 

for the October meeting for as long as the Place Change Notification process 

(or its equivalent) continues to exist.  

3. NEXT STEPS 

The contractual agreements and admissions arrangements for all RBs will be 

finalised with schools by the end of this term so that they are implemented from the 

start of the new financial year.    

4. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

Not applicable 

6. SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

Summary Review Published July 2016 

7. ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 

Page 18



 

3 

 

Not applicable at this stage, but all proposals relating to the new contractual 

agreements and the restoration of admissions processes will be subject to detailed 

finance and legal advice  

8. CONSULTATION 

All schools with RBs have been involved in these processes and the summary of the 

review was shared with all schools 

9 RECOMMENDATION 

 
This report is for information only  
 
 
 

Contact for further information – 
 
Robert Hardy 
Interim Head of Special Educational Needs and Disabilities, Slough Children’s 
Services Trust 
Direct Line 01753 787674  

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
���
��
	����������
	�������

Academies (9 members)

Special Schools / PRUs (2 members)

Haybrook College Special School/PRU Helen Huntley (H/T) Academies 31st July 2017 

Littledown Special School/PRU Jo Matthews (H/T) Academies 30th November 2018

Primary Academies (3 members)

Lynch Hill Primary School Academy Gillian Coffey (H/T)

Substitute Nicky Willis

Academies 31st July 2017 

Baylis Court Trust MAT / Godolphin Infant School Academy / MAT Jon Reekie (G) Academies 30th November 2018

Cippenham Primary School Academy Nicky Willis (H/T) Academies 31st July 2017 

Secondary Academies (4 members)

Herschel Grammar Academy Selective Jo Rockall Academies 31st July 2017 

Langley Grammar Academy Selective John Constable (H/T) Academies 31st July 2017 

Slough & Eton C of E Business and Enterprise College Academy Paul McAteer (H/T) Academies 31st July 2017 

Upton Court Grammar School Academy Eddie Neighbour (VP) Academies 30th November 2018 

Maintained Schools (6 members)

Primary (4 members)

Holy Family Primary School Voluntary Aided Maggie Waller(G) 31st July 2017 

Wexham Court Primary School Community Navroop Mehat (H/T) Primary Heads 31st July 2017 

VACANCY VACANCY VACANCY VACANCY VACANCY

Penn Wood School Community Carol Pearce (G) Governors 30th September 2017

Secondary (2 members )

VACANCY VACANCY VACANCY VACANCY VACANCY

St Bernard's Grammar School Voluntary Aided Angela Mellish SASH 31st January 2018

Special Maintained (1 member)

Arbour Vale School Special Debbie Richards (H/T) 31st July 2017 

Nursery Maintained (1 member)

Baylis Court Nursery Nursery Philip Gregory 31st July 2017 

Non -school members (3 members)

16-19 Provider (1 Member)

16 - 19 Provider 16-19 Provider Richard Kirkham 

(representing Kate Webb)

EBC 31st August 2019 tbc

PVI Provider (1 Member)

PVI Provider PVI Provider Sally Eaton Early Years 31st March 2018

Children’s Centres (1 Member)

Slough Children’s Centres Children’s Centres Rachel Cartwright Cambridge 

Education 

31st July 2017 

Total Membership: 20 Members

Observer: Education Funding Agency (statutory 

observer status)

����������	
�����
�	���������������
�	������ Kathleen Higgins - Beechwood 

Type of School

��

Governor (G) / Headteacher (H/T) Elected by Term of office endsSchool 

A
G

E
N

D
A

 IT
E

M
 9

P
a
g
e
 2

1



P
a
g
e
 2

2

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k



School Census Data - 6th Oct 2016

% overall school population ���������	
������
��
�������������������
�
� ����� ������ ���

Total NOR in Academies + Free Schools 18869

Total NOR in Primary Academies + Free Schools ���� ����	�
���
���������
������������������
	������
������
�����������������
�
 �!��� �"�"�� ���

Total NOR in Secondary Academies + Free Schools ����

Total NOR in Standalone Nursery Academies � #���
�	$�����������	
�����
	������������������ %&!�"

Total NOR in Special + AP Academies ���

Total NOR in Maintained Schools 11135

'���	
�����	�
��(
���%!�	�	)���������	$�����������	
��*�����
�+��"������
����
��
���

�������,�����
�
����������������
�	�	)��� �

Total NOR in Maintained Primary ��	�

Total NOR in Maintained Secondary 	��


�����-��"�+�&��������	��	�	)�������������-��"�+"���	�	)�������!������	������"�

	�
���
����

Total NOR is Maintained Nursery ���

Total NOR in Maintained Special 	�


.������
����/�0

&������	��	�	)������������
�
,���1�2,�����
	������������������� ����

��	�
���
����	�	)�����%�������������������
	����
��
��
�������/�������
�������
�����

������������������
	����
���
�� 

The data above is based at numbers on roll as at 6th Oct 2016 3��
���������������
���������	��	�	)���������	�
���
�����

'����	
�������-�4�������%!��� ���������	
������
��
�������������������
�
� %!"�� �!��!� ���

5��6�����*�� ��� ����	�
���
���������
������������������
	������
������
�����������������
�
 ���� %&��&� %&�

5��'������*� "&� #���
�	$�����������	
�����
	������������������ %&!�"

5��7���
)���*� ��&

#���
���
	���� �!�!

'���	
�����	�
��(
���%!�	�	)���������	$�����������	
��*�����
�+��"������
����
��
���

�������,�����
�
����������������
�	�	)��� �

#���
� ��"�

�����-��"�+��!��"������	��	�	)��������%&���-��"�+����"�	�	)��������������	��������

	�
���
��� 

.������
����/�0

&������	��	�	)������������
�
,���1�2,�����
	������������������� ����

��	�
���
����	�	)�����%�������������������
	����
��
��
�������/�������
�������
�����

������������������
	����
���
�� 

3��
���������������
��%������	��	�	)��������!�	�
���
����������
����	�
���
����

/�����
���

1�
	����	$����(��������!���-�	$������
 

5���������	$����(���!���%!���-�����
�	$� 

.���������

���+�%"��$��"��

62.89%

37.11%

P
a
g
e
 2

3



P
a
g
e
 2

4

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k



����������	
���
���
�������������
��
��
	���������������������
�	�������
����
��

���

������
������
����������	
��

���


����������	
��

��
������
���� 

���������	
��

!��
�
�

"����
�����������������#�	���$
�	��������
�%
�
�������������

���������	
���
�����������	������������������		����	��������	������������	�����������
�����������	������	��������������
���	��������������
�����		�������	�����������


������
�������
��
��
���������
	���
������	�������
�������
	���
���������
�������	����	����
�������������
���
�	�� !�"""��	� #"�"""�����
����$�%���
��
��������
��
�

����
�����	�����	������	�����
��	���	�������������	�������	������
�	�������	���
���
�����������������	������&�'�
����������
���	��������	���
���	�����		��(��������$� ��&�'&���� ( )()

"
��	�����*
�����+�,��
	��
���

%���
��
��������
��� )"�"""�
�	��*"#+,#-�&�'���������������
��	�
�����	�������	������
�������
�����������	��	����	���
������	����
����	������������������������	
�

�������*"#.�
��� #""�"""�����
��	�
�����	���
����������	������
�������
�����������	���������
��
����	
�
�����	�
�����		������	�����������������������*"#-,#.$�/���

��	�	�
������
������
��	�
��	���	�����0����1�����2�	�3�
������		���2�	�3��������
������������������	�3��
���
������
��
�
�������������$� ��&�'&���� - )(�

.��

%���
���	������
���24��
�������
��������
��	���	
�	����-������
3�����
����������&
5����	���	�������
���	�����
���
�����������%��	���
���$� ��&�'&���� / )(�

���������
�������
0
���1��
��
	�����
�	
��	���2�����


6��������	����
�����	����
�	��&
�����
���6���	������������������	�����������
���	
���
��$ ��&��&���� ) )-�

������
��3��
����
�

������
����
����	������	���������		����	����*"#*���
���
�	����
��		���	�����	������7	����(��
��
����
��������	��������
��
���
��
���
����
�������	����+��	�.���
��$�

%���
���	������
���������		���
�������
�����	�������� -""�"""����*"#+�
����
������������������
������
�������
���
��	�����
������������$�

��&��&���� ) )-�

4�
���
�������	
0��
�����
�
��

%���
���	������
��������
�������������������	������������	����������
�������
����	
�
��������
�������	����	����
������
�������
����	

8�
���
������($
��&��&���� ) )-�

5
�	�
	���6
��
��!�����	����

%���
��
��������
��
��������	
�����2
�
����4	���	��6���
������	�����
3����
���������������		����	�����	�����������

�������
	�����
���������		���
	��#.9#)$
��&��&���� � )-�

6
��
���	��
���&�2�	�
���

���		����	����
���������������	�����	��	
�
�8�������	������
�(����*"#.9#)����������	�����	��	
��
������
��+:����*"#.9#)�
�����
�������;�������
	����
�

��	�����	����

���
���
	��*"#.9#)$
��&��&���� ( )-)

+	�7����
������(&�-

���		����	����
�������	����
���
�'�	���������
	��*"#.9#)$�%���
��
��������
������
������	��������
����	��
�����<�=�
	�����������
����
���	
�������
��
	��

*"#.9#)$
��&��&���� - )��

"
��	�����%
����
����+�,��
	��
���

The principle of distributing the final underspend by numbers on roll was re-affirmed. ��&��&���� � )�(

�
1�
�
���
��6
��
��8��#6�9��:2�	�
	���;��7�������
�6
��0��
	��
���	���
	0��
<�����=	��
��,����<�

<�������
����	������������
	���52&>��?�����	�����3�	���
��2��
��	�������	��@�����������
����
���
��������		��A���������	
��������		����	�����	�����	�


���	�����,�����
��	������	�����
����
������������	������	�	���$�

&�����	�����
��������,�����
��	��	
�����/�
����=��	����������
����
������������7
��
���*"#.$
��&��&���� / )�-

!
��
	����

���		����	����B���&�����	����	������������*"#-�
���	��	����7
��
���*"#C����
����

A
G

E
N

D
A

 IT
E

M
 1

1

P
a
g
e
 2

5



����������	
���
���
�������������
��
��
	���������������������
�	�������
����
��

6
�������
�����
����		���	���
�	�����		����	����
�����
�3���
��������
	�������	�����������
����
��
�����	��������	��$����		����	����
��	���
�3���6
�����
��	���

��	������
�������	�����
	�������
��
�����	��������	����	������	���$��

%���
��
��������
��
�
�������	�����	������
�3����	�
���������������
�
�������������
�
������
������		����	��������������
�����
����������
�����	����	��
���

�����������	������	��
���
���
��
���	���
�����
����
�
���$��������
��������
���
��������	��
������		������������
��	��	����
	���$

��&��&���� ' )��

!
��
	����

�����
�6�������?���2���
��A��'�
��
�����		�@��
������	�����	��������		����	����
�����������
���
��������	��
������		��������$� ��&��&���( � )/�

!��
�
���2��	
0��
���

�����������
�
��
	������

%���
�����	�������
���	�
���
��	���
�����������������������?7	�����0	����@���
���	��	������	��������	�,�������
�	������&�'����
����������	���
����������	����		���

�	����
������������������
���	�
�$
��&��&���( ) )/�

%���
���	������
���	�����������
���	��	�����
��������	
����		����	����
����������	��	��������
��D%���������
��������
	����	�����������
�����
��
�����
��������
��������

�	����$�
��&��&���( ) )/�

"
��	�����%
����
����+�,��
	��
���

Schools Forum agreed that the £998k underspend be redistributed to schools but not that the pensions deficit owed be netted off; schools to 

be notified of their pensions libabilty and billed separately from any underspend payment. ��&��&���( ( )/-

"
��	�����%
����
����+����(&�-�

The centrally retained DSG 15/16 budget figure for Cambridge Education was agreed.  Further detail is to be brought back to Schools Forum 

of the allocation of the individual strands of funding and the associated justification for spend. 

LA retained element:  the bottom line figure of £241,034 was agreed. A report will be brought to the March Schools Forum of 14/15 anticipated 

spend and what the budgets are likely to be spent on in 2015/16. This will be a matter for final decision in March. The £241,034 to be held in 

reserve pending the further report in March.  

��&��&���( - )/�

���(&�-�6
��
��.	��
���

Schools Forum noted the 2015-16 formula factors and timetable (factors and budget pro-forma are predicated on the recommendations of the 

Schools Forum 5-16 formula Task and Finish group). To be submitted to the DfE following Council ratification. ��&��&���( � )//

���(1�-���+���������6���;������
1�
�
��������2�=	��
�,������
���	���
��
��

Schools Forum noted the Schools Block budget for 2015-16. 

De-delegation of Trade Union support: the 3 maintained primary schools' members present voted unanimously in favour of de-delegation at 

the current unit cost. Both secondary maintained schools members present voted in favour of de-delegation at the current unit cost. ��&��&���( / )/'

���(1�-���+�6���;��:*����>

���6���;<�

Schools Forum agreed to carry forward £600,000 from 2014/15. ��&��&���( ' )'�

!
��
	����

Sally Eaton attended the meeting as an observer, with a view to taking on the role of member representing the PVIs.  Maggie Waller thanked 

Jean Cameron for her valuable contributions and support to both the Schools Forum and the Early Years Task and Finish Group over many 

years as this was her last meeting. A new member to represent Children’s Centres is being sought (since meeting advised: Emma Slaughter, 

Interim Head of Children’s Centres).

�(&�)&���( � )'-

.��

It was noted that the £500,000 previously removed from the DSG in 2014/15 in respect of PFI had been returned and would be distributed to 

all schools and academies imminently.  The £500,000 for 2015/16, removed in error, will also be returned. �(&�)&���( ) )'/

"��������������2�.���
�������
������
�������

It was noted that an annual review of places should take place (report to Schools Forum) �(&�)&���( � )''

���		����	����B���&�����	����	������������*"#-�
���	��	����7
��
���*"#C����
����

P
a
g
e
 2

6



����������	
���
���
�������������
��
��
	���������������������
�	�������
����
��

#�	���$
�	��

Schools Forum agreed the 2015/16 Early Years centrally held budgets and noted the summary of the Early Years block budget.2015/16 

including forecast growth.  �(&�)&���( - ���

!
��
	����

John Constable is to write to academy proprietors regarding the three membership vacancies, following a review of the January 2015 census.
�(&�)&���( �� ���

!
��
	����

1������������5��
���
�������?����4�������(��4������(�������@�
����
����5
�	��?�����D%�������@�����������	�����	������������$� �-&�(&���( � ��/

���		����	��������������5�����1�����	���
���7	�6
�������
���	�����
����������
	��
�
�������	�����	����	��	������$ �-&�(&���( ) ���

����������	�0
�
���6
��
�����(1�-�,����
�2	���"���	���
�#�
������

/�����������
�������
	��#.9#)��
���	����
�� E+*�E".����������
��������	��	
� +#"3$�%���
��
��������
�����		����	�����
������7�������������������	��������������������

�
��������
	��
���
����������������	
������������	�������������
������������
������
�	������ +#"3$� �-&�(&���( � ���

.������(&�-

%���
���	������
������ .""�"""�?�
���	
��24A����%��	��������	��
	��#.9#)@���
���
���	��
������	�����&�'����#.9#)�
����������	����		����	�����������������	����		��$��

�������;����	������
������ .""3����������
���	
�����
����������������
������������	���
����
��$�2�������������3����?5��@�
���������
��	�������		����
�����������������

������
��	�������,�������������,��
��
����
������
��
�F����������������������,��
���	��������		���2������
��
�����
��	���
������
����	�����6���������	����,
����������

�����
��	�$�%���
��
��������
��
�F	������������	�����	�
�	���������
����������		����	�������3�����	���,������������������
��
����	�������������
����	����������	���	���$
�-&�(&���( ( ���

.�������������	�0
�
�����0�����

���		����	�����
��
�3����	��	������������� *""3�	
������
������������
����������������
���,���
�������������
	�����		��%���	�������?�������-##�
�	��@��	��	���������

�	��24(��
�������	
��������		�(����%�����������*"#.,#)$��%���
��
��������
���������	�	�
���	�����	����
�3��	��������		����	���������������7����
�	��������
���	�����

��	�	�
���?����	��������
�����������
��@�
	���	������
��	��
���������	�$�

1	�������*���%����	����
����	����	���������
�������.�
��	����
�������	��������
�	������
����
�����$

�-&�(&���( ( ��)

+	�7����
���9
�1=
	�������1��(�

���		����	����
�������	��
����
	��
���
��
�����	�
�� !!�"""��	�����'�	���������
	��*"#.�,�#)$�%���
���	�
��������
������*"#.�,�#)��	�
��'�	����������
���	��


���	;��
����� #$*.������	�$
�-&�(&���( - ���

*����>

���6���;

���		����	�����	�����������
���	
�����0����1�����2�	�3������
�������
��������������
	���24�
���4
��������5���
��	���
������	������������	�
�����������	��������	��$
�-&�(&���( � ��(

����&�(�#�	��$
�	��6���;�"�		����	7�	��

���		����	�����	������
������5
����G�
���&�'��������������
	���
����	���������,��������� #�-E*�-!C�
���
���	���������
����
	��
���	
�����������	���������	����
����

�������
���	�������������	�����������������	������������������;���	
��������	��$�
�)&�'&���( � ���

"
��	�����%
����
��6
��
���9
��=
	��

���		����	����
��������
������#-,#.������������	
� )"�"#"�����������		���2�	�3�����
������
	��
������	�����'�	������������	������	������������#),#C���������	�������


	����	���$

���		����	����
��������
������5
����G�
�����	�3������������*"#-,#.�	
� )�.EC���	�������
����������5
����G�
��$

���		����	�����	������
������0����1�����2�	�3��������������������������	�
�����;���������	�������0����1�������
����
����	���������*"#),#C������
���	����
������

���	���	���������$�

�	��4
��������5���
��	�����������������
��
��������
����	�	�
����	���������	������	����		����	����
��������;���������$�%���
���	������
������5
����G�
�����������

�
��
���
��������
��������������-�	
�����
����
�?
�	��@$

�)&�'&���( - ��-

����������	�0
�
���,��
	��
��

���		����	����B���&�����	����	������������*"#-�
���	��	����7
��
���*"#C����
����

P
a
g
e
 2

7



����������	
���
���
�������������
��
��
	���������������������
�	�������
����
��

���		����	����
�������	�
��	�
��� +.�"""�	
��������
�������	�����	���>����
���	
���
���%�

���
���1����������		��
���>����
���	
���
���7���	�����		�����
�
��
�
�����

�	����
������
��
��,���	��������
������		�$

���		����	����
�������	�
��	�
���
�������
�� C"�"""��	�����	�������0�
���
�����(��	��
�	�
����������������
������H�����������
���H������	�$

���		����	���������	��
������	�����	�����������	
� *""�"""�	
��������		��%���	��������
�������	��	����������	�����4	�����(��
�������	
������	��������	���	��������		��(�

��%�������$

%���
��
��������
���
	��	���������
��	�
��	���
�	�����������
�������
�
����	
�����������������	��������	���������
��������;����������
�	�����������4
��������

5���
��	�������������?����
����
������)�
�	��@$

�)&�'&���( � ���

����������	
���
�2�4��
���
���%
0�
7�����,����
��"������
����

���		����	��������	���������������������
���������������
,
�����������������?�������;��@$

���		����	�����	�����������
����4	��������	��?�������;�2@�
����	��������������	��������
	��
���	�
�$ �)&�'&���( / ��/

%
0�
7��2����
�
�2�	�������������������

���		����	����
��������	�
�����������	������������
	�����
���������		���

���		�����	�����
3��
����������	
����������
���	������������������������
�
��
�����$�$�	��
����������
������������������?*$E�	
�������@�

1����	�������	���
��
���	��	�����������		����
	���;
������������
��	���	�
��
���
����
����?+$)�	
�������@�

���		����	����������������
�������	������	
�������	�	������
�������
������������������2
�
����4	���	��6���
����������
��
����
�����	������	�������;����������?-$*�

	
�������@$

�)&�'&���( ' ��'

!��
�
���2��	
0��
���

������)	���
��
��
	����(�

%���
���	������
���������&��	��
��������������
����	�
��������
���	�
�������
	��
��
���	�
��������������	
��������		����	������4	��������	���
	��	���������
���	�
�����

�������		����	����
������*+��������������������$
�-&��&���( ) �)'

������������#�	���$
�	��������
�	
�
�����������(�1��2#�"���
��������

/����������	�����	����	�����&
5��	�����
��	��
�������
��
��������
����������	�����	���������
�������������4�
���
�����
�����		����	�����	����
��	�����	��$�/���4�
���

�����������
����	���������	
������	����
	�������$�
�-&��&���( � ���

����������	�0
�
���,��
	��
��

���
��������	���������
����	�
��	�
����������
�������
�
����	
����� +"!�"""�*"#.9#)������������������������
�������
��������		������	�������������$��	��	�����


��	�
��	���
������
������*+���������������������,�����
�	���,��	�����	�����
�����������������
���>����
���	
���
���
�
��
�
��	���
�
������� #+�"""��
��
�������	�

	

�������� *)�"""��	���������	
����	��
���0�
���
�������	�����������������
���$�

%���
��
��������
���������
������ #E"�"""�����������
��
�������	�����0����1�����2�	�3��	��	����������	������
�����	
�
������
��������������	���;���������$

��	������
��
��4
��������5���
��	�����		��%���	������������������
	��*"#-,#.�	
� *#"�"""������
��
�������	�����	������������	�	�
��
	��
��
��	�
��	��	
� *"�"""��	�


����
�������	
��	�3��	���	���	���
���������		������	�������	���	��$�

��������	
� +.�"""��
��
��	�
������
	��
���	F���������H��������
���
	�������	���		���������
	��
����
	��G�
��)������������
�����	�����������������������������$

����������	�	�
���
	���������
������ #..�"""��
�
��������������	������	����		����	�������&�������$

�-&��&���( ( ���

!��
�
���2��	
0��
���

�����-���9����
	����(�

%����-+E��7	��H��3���?2
�����4	����6�/9'	�	������%�

���@��5�����1�����	���?=��	��4	���@�
���7	�6
�������?�������	��@��	����������
��
�
�������������
���

������
��	��	
�0
������������?B�
��
�����
��@��	���$�

%����--#��4	�
��������
������ #E"�"""��	������
��
�������	�����0����1�����2�	�3��
��
�	���	

���
��
���
�	����������������	��
�����
�����
��
�������$��
�'&��&���( ) ��'

+	�7����
������-�

�������*"#),#C�&�'��	��������
	��'�	���������������
������� *."3���	� #$#������	�$�

'�	����������������
���	������	������	�7
��
������		����	������	���������
�������
	������
������;�
���	���������������������
������
�����	�
����
�����������
������		��

��
�����
������	��
�����
����
�	�����1����������������������$�
�'&��&���( - �(�

"
��	�����%
����
����
�����������6���;

������� E++3���	�	����
	��*"#),#C�
	��4
��������5���
��	���	���
���
�����		������	��������	�3���
�
����	
����� #$*���	��������������
��7
��
������		����	���$�����

�����
�������
������������	
� *+"3�
����������
�������		����	����? .+3@�
���45H��? #-E3@$��2
�
�����	������	������
�3��	����		����	�������7
��
��$�
�'&��&���( � �()

���		����	����B���&�����	����	������������*"#-�
���	��	����7
��
���*"#C����
����

P
a
g
e
 2

8



����������	
���
���
�������������
��
��
	���������������������
�	�������
����
��

�
1�
�
���
����
������-1��
/�����,�����
��	��	
�������	�	�����������
	���������
��	�������	�����������?�52&>�@��
��
�������������
���
������	��
����
���
��������		��$

/�
����=��	�����������,�����
��	���
����
��������������
���������
��
��
��	��
�	��������$�
�'&��&���( ' �(�

%
0�
7��2��#6��9
�	
�����
������!
���������

���		����	��������	�����������
�������
�����������	�	�	�����	�	��������52&>�$ �'&��&���( / �((

���������
��	��
	���	
0�
7�

/�����	�	������������������������������
��
��
�����$� �'&��&���( �� �(-

!��
�
���2��	
0��
���

�����'����
�
��
	����(�

6�����������%���
��
��������
������������	
�	

����	
�6
�����<
��������������'���	���
���'����
��4	

���������;��������������������*"#)����������������;���������	
�

�����������
	��	�����
�
������	������	��$
��&��&���- ) �-�

� C"3�
	������	������������������?�����	�����
�����@���������
��������
������
���������	���������
��
�����$ ��&��&���- ) �-�

&�,�����
��	��	
�/�
����=��	��������������
��
��������
�������	���	��������,�����
��	��	
�����/�
����=��	������	������������	�����
3����
��������
���
���		��
��

�	������$
��&��&���- ) �-�

�
��������	�
��������
��2�	����-1��

�	��	�������������	�����
��	�����
�����������
�����������
	����
��������
	��*"#),#C��+�	���	����
����	��	��	�4
������	���#!���7
��
���������������	�����
��	����
��

����4	������
���	����>���	��+�?��
������	��<�=�
��������
���	
���������@$��
��&��&���- � �-(

�
��������	�
������-1�����4"������
��������

1	������
������	�%&�4%��	��
�������&
5�����
���&�������$��	���	�����
����������,�
������
����	��*"#.�%6&�
��������
�������
��*"#"���������������.":�	
�������������

��	�����	��	���������������8	

���
������������(��	���	���$�����
���������	�3�����
���������	
�
����������������
��	��

��	���������
�������	���
�����������
��������������

���		��6�
���
������+#:��������%&�4%��
���*�
��������
����������
����
����*����+C:�
����
���+��	�.����+):$���

��&��&���- ( �--

���-&���6
��
��=��
����
�

&�'���	�3�
��	�
��	���	�������������� ##!$C������	��
	���������		���2�	�3$����		������������������������?.��	�#)@�
��������
������
������
���
����������������������	��

*.��������
���*"#)$�
��&��&���- - �-�

����������	�0
�
��8�"���	���
�#�
�������"
��	�����%
����
��
��
	��
���2	�������1�(������4�"
��	�����%
����
���
��
��2�	����-&���

"���	���
�#�
�����������1�(�
��
	��
����	�
������
�� *+*3�
�������
	��	�����	���	

�
��	�
��	���
������� *"3������	�����
��	�
�����	����		������	�������� +.3�

�����	�����
��	�
����
	��H��������
���6
�����		�������	��
����� C"3�
	���	����������B�*�6
������	F�������.,C����		���� +.3��	�����	�����4�� C+3��	��������������	�

���		���	��	���	

��
�������*"#),#C���
����		���2�	�3$�

"
��	�����	
����
���6"�"�����
��6
��
��2�	����-1������� #-!�)-)���
������	
� *!�-""�?���		������	�������
����
��������
��
���@�
��� #*"�*-)������	����������������

4
��������5���
��	��������$� �#""�"""��
��
�������
	������D����
��0�
����
���	���
�����	��� �-!�)-)���	�����	�����������������	
��

���
����������	����
��
���������

�������������F�����	���	����	��	
�
����������
���
��6
�������		����	�����������$�2	���
���	��,	

�
��������	����
��	��������
���
���
����������		����	���$

/��� #E"3������	�����
������
�	������*"#.9#)������������
	������	����������0����1�����2�	�3��
����,


���������������
�����
������������	��������
�����&�'$

��&��&���- � �-/

"
��	�����%
����
����+���
���2�	�#�	���$
�	�����-&��

�����	�	���������
���������	�*"#.,#)�
	�������
�������
�����&�'�
	��5
����G�
���
	��*"#)9#C$�/�����
��
�����$ ��&��&���- / �-'

+	�7����
��

*"#),#C�'�	����������	�
������
�� #$#�����	���	����
������
�	���������		���2�	�3�������$�4
����
	��
���
�	��*"#.,#)������
����
�� #."3�?�	�
�����
�������������


	���
���
�� #$*.������	�@$�������	
��������
�
	��'�	����������	������	������
�3��	�����6
��������		����	������������
	��
	��
��
��������$���
��&��&���- ' ���

�4����
�
�2�	�������������������

������
�����������
	�����
���������		����	������
����	���24�����������������
���*"#)$�1	������
�������	��������	�	�
���	�
���������2
�
����4	���	��6���
������
��

������
��$�
��&��&���- �� ���

!��
�
���2��	
0��
���

�������������
�	�����-

1	������
���
	��	���������7
��
������������������,�����
��	��	
�����/�
����=��	����������
�������
�����������
�����������
������		����	�����������$�
�/&�)&���- ) ��'

���		����	����B���&�����	����	������������*"#-�
���	��	����7
��
���*"#C����
����

P
a
g
e
 2

9



����������	
���
���
�������������
��
��
	���������������������
�	�������
����
��

4
�������
��
������������	�	����>���	��+�
	������.,�#)�
	����
���
�����
��������������	��#!���7
��
���*"#)$�
�/&�)&���- ) ��'

*����>

���6���;�.	����������-&��

���		����	�����
���	��������	������0����1�����2�	�3�
����	���������	�
��
�������
�� *#$.E������	�$� �/&�)&���- ( �/�

#�	���$
�	��6
��
�����-&���

���		����	�����
���	��������	������5
����G�
���2�	�3�*"#)9#C�� ##$+)C������������ #."3�
	��5
����G�
�����������������
	��+�
���-���
��	���$��/�����	�	�����

����
��
�������

��	���
���	����
�������
��
��������
��������������
��	�������
��������	���������
���
��������	�����
��	��9��
������
��(���	
����	�
�������������

�	���������������������		���
	�������
������$

�/&�)&���- - �/�

,����
�����2#��	��������2�	�>���������
��������	�
���

&
5������������
��	�����
��	��	��������	�	����1
��	�
�����������	����
���C�6
����*"#)��	�#C������$����		����	�����	���

������	����
������		����	�������	��
�����	�

����	�����������
���$
�/&�)&���- � �/)

+	�7����
��

/���'�	����������������
�
	��*"#)9#C��
������	���������	���������
���	���$� �/&�)&���- / �/�

"����	
�?���
	0��
��=	
���

 -C3�
�������
	�����������������

���
��������
������������		����
���������7
��
���*"#)����������������
��
��������������
������������	������
�����
��
��
��	��	
�����

���
�����������	�����������������
����5��
���
����
�����	���$�>���	��������4���������������
��	��	��	����	������
�����	����
	���	�����
��	�$� �/&�)&���- �) �/(

4 9 6 �����������	�0
�
���4		���
�
����:�
��	�����	
����
�<

���������
���	���	
����������
�������
�����
������������	�����
������������		����	�����	�����������������������	�
�������	��
���
����3�	��	��������	���
	��

�����	��������		������	�������	���	��$�
�/&�)&���- 496�&��) �'�

"���	�����@��
�"���	�

6
�����<
������
����,��������
��4�
���
���7	���4	���
�����
����,��������
��D���,4�
��$ ��&�-&���- ( �'-

+	�7����
���

%���
��
��������
������ #!C3������������
�	��*"#.�9#)��	��������
������
	��
������	�����'�	���������*"#),#C$

%���
���	������
������*"#),#C�'�	������������ #$*!C������	�������������������
����
	��
���
��������������������
�������
������ #$#)E������	�$�
��&�-&���- � �'/

,�
��2�"
��	�����%
����
����+����-�&���
%���
�����	��������������������
����������
�����
�	�������	�����
�����������
�������
�����&�'������������	�����	�������		����	��
��������������9��
�����������	�����
��	��

�����������	����������
���?����
��	���;������@����		������	���
����
	�����������	����/�
���������		�������
�����	���	�	������		�,�	,���		������	����
���	;� C.3�����

��
��
	����	���
��$

��&�-&���- / �''

���
���=
��������������4������
<�

%��
�����	���	�����
���������
�	��������������	
����		���	����		������	�������		����	�������	�����������
��
���	
�������	������
�������
���������(��?���A�@�
�������

���������?����������������	�������	������
����
�	��&�'�����������@�
�	�������	�������	����/�
���������	������
�����	�
������


�����	����
	����	���
��$

��&�-&���- ' (��

.���.	������

/���������������	����� .""3�
�	������&�'����		���2�	�3��	�
����������%�


	��
��������
��������������
�������24���
���	��
�����$ ��&�-&���- �� (��

!
��
	�����,����


B
�������0�������
���������
��
��	���������	����
��2�����		�����
��
�
���� �)&��&���- � (��

.���.	������

4�
��
��
��	��	
�

��	��
����24��	��������	���	�


	��
��������
����
�������	�&������� �)&��&���- ( (��

*����>

���6���;�

�����
��
������������	��0����1�����2�	�3������	�������������
����	
�!""3$�H
����	
����	�����	���	����������	�������������24 �)&��&���- � (��

.���,����


 .""3���%��	��������	���
����������������
��
����	

�����?�����	��#.#@$�%���
��
�
�����������
�������	�������
��������	��
3��
�
���������������
	���	��������	��
�	������

&�'$�>������
��������������;��	����
��	��������	�����������
�
�
�������������������
���
�
�����	�����
��	��������������	������������		��$ �-&��&���- (
(��

*����>

���6���;�

���		����	����B���&�����	����	������������*"#-�
���	��	����7
��
���*"#C����
����

P
a
g
e
 3

0



����������	
���
���
�������������
��
��
	���������������������
�	�������
����
��

>����������
����������������	� +""3�
������������������$����������
��������
�����
��$�&��
��������	�������
������������

���$ �-&��&���- - (�(

"
��	�����%
����
��

H��	�����
��	��
�������	����
��� C*+�.E!� �-&��&���- � (�-

#�
��������
���	��+	���

���		������	�������
�����
���	�������������	����
������		����	����
������������
��
���	
����� -+"3�
�	��5�'��	������
�������
����$�/	�
������	�����
�����	���
�	����

�	� #$"+)������	�$�%������������������	������������/���
����24 �-&��&���- /
(��

�
1�
�
���
����
��

2��
��	�������	������������?�52&>�@�
���	��������.3�
	����
������	��
���������1>/�
���	��� �-&��&���- �� (�'

+	�7����
�������1�/

 E""3������
�������
���������	���
	������
���
������	��
���*"#C9#!�
���	���$ �-&��&���- �� ()�

���		����	����B���&�����	����	������������*"#-�
���	��	����7
��
���*"#C����
����

P
a
g
e
 3

1



P
a
g
e
 3

2

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k


	Agenda
	3 ESG De-delegation
	Appendix A 201718 ESG  - De-delegation

	4 School block and update on changes with draft budget.
	Annex 1 School block budget information sheet
	Annex 2 draft School budget
	Annex 3 draft School budget - Proforma

	5 Budget timeline for 2017 - 18
	6 Resource Base Review update
	9 Schools Forum Membership update
	Membership calculations October 2016 census

	11 2016-17 Forward Agenda Plan and Key Decisions Log

